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Amendment no. 003 is raised to provide the following questions and answers.

Q1: Is there a specific item that DND has already identified that meets these requirements? If so,
please provide the manufacturer and model/part numbers.

A1: No,  the Medium Multiple Operations Box is a new requirement for the Canadian Armed
Forces.  

Q2: What are the specific pre-award sample dimensions?

A2:  DND is not specifying any pre-award sample dimensions.  The purpose of the Pre-Award
sample is for the supplier to demonstrate that they have, in the past, manufactured similar boxes
capable of meeting the structural, waterproof and environmental requirements of the MMOB.

Q3: If the Pre-award sample must meet all of the requirements including having passed all of the
tests except size and colour with their bid, what then is the real difference between Pre-Award
and Pre-Production samples? Is this not saying that you are buying off the shelf?

A3:  The purpose of the Pre-Award sample is for the supplier to demonstrate that they have, in
the past, manufactured similar boxes capable of meeting the sturdiness requirements of the
MMOB.  The purpose of the Pre-Production sample is to verify that the item to be delivered
during production will meet all the requirements of the MMOB, including size and colour.  The
Pre-Production sample is to be manufactured following award of contract.

Q4: Why should a bidder be required to incur the huge cost of testing a box, pre-award? If
bidders are required to do this, why would they not be testing the actual pre-production box?

A4:  The pre-award requirement is to ensure that prior to contract award, the successful bidder
must demonstrate that they have, in the past, manufactured similar boxes capable of meeting the
structural, waterproof and environmental requiremnts of the MMOB.

Q5: PAS-M1 – if bidders are submitting samples with their bids, what other ‘proof’ is required
for evaluators to verify that the MMOB meets that 62 inch size allowance? 

A5:  The pre-award sample is not required to meet the size requirements of the MMOB.    The
sixty-two inch external size requirement of the MMOB will be evaluated using the level III
drawings required at the pre-award stage.
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Q6: Please explain PPS-M4. If the box has 12 attachment points, what is the purpose of the
self-tapping screws? Does DND anticipate users would be using the self-tapping screws to ‘drill’
extra holes in this area?

A6:  The users will not be permitted to drill any holes into the base or lid of the MMOB. Users
will only be permitted to mount equipment to the intrinsic attachment points by use of self
tapping screws.

Q7: PPS 14 vs. PPS 17 – DND states they are concerned about being green and ensuring that the
material used can be recycled. In contrast to this initiative, the requirement for 100% new
material in 14 is in conflict with the ‘green life strategy’ in 17. To ensure that DND products are
indeed part of a green life strategy, will DND accept boxes that are made from recycled
materials?

A7:  The MMOB is required to be manufactured from 100% new or virgin material, ensuring
consistency of the MMOB material properties, the manufacturing process and ensure that at the
end of its life cycle, the MMOB can be fully recycled.

Annex B:

Q8: Paragraph 5.1.1 – Please explain what is a ‘receiver group’? What is the difference between
upper and lower receiver groups?

A8: The Canadian Armed Forces C7-A2 service rifle can be disassembled into an upper and a
lower receiver group. As depicted in Appendix A horizontally, the upper receiver group (732 mm
in length) is comprised of the barrel, fixed and optical sights, hand-guards, mounting rails and
other components. The lower receiver group depicted in a slightly off vertical position consists of
a telescoping butt, pistol-grip, trigger group, magazine housing and other internal components.

Q9:  Paragraph 7.3 - Please clarify this requirement. What is a ‘sufficient number’ of wheels and
how much ‘duplication’ is required?

A9: The number of wheels has to be determined by the bidder based on their design and
placement. If one wheel were to break, it is required that the MMOB have a sufficient number of
other wheels to allow for the MMOB to be pulled on uneven ground while maintaining its weight
balanced over the remaining wheels.

Q10: Paragraph 8.7 – Please define ‘uneven ground’?
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A10:  Uneven ground is defined as: Rough, jagged, bumpy, irregular, potholed, unlevel or
unsmooth.  The ground may be made of cement, asphalt, metal, dirt, grass, or any other material
commonly found on the ground.

Q11:  Paragraph 8.7 – Is the requirement 4 or 6?

A11:  The MMOB must be stackable up to 6 boxes high.

Q12:  Please define what type of screws are required and their specific dimensions.

A12:  The screws must be self tapping and of appropriate size to meet the impact test
requirements in accordance with Appendix D, Para 2, Sub Para’s 2a and 2b.

Q13:  Please define ‘maximum load effectiveness’.

A13:  The MMOB’s must be delivered to DND on pallets.  The layout/stacking of the MMOB’s
on each pallet must be optimized such as to maximize effectiveness (i.e. minimize the total
number of pallets required).

Q14: We request that the specifications be relaxed to allow for a standard molded container to be
tested.

A14: The specification is based on the Canadian Armed Forces Requirement for a Medium
Multiple Operations Box to replace the trunk locker which no longer meets this requirement. The
requirement for Pre-Award sample is  to ensure that prior to contract award, the winning bidder  
has the capability and experience to produce a box meeting the structural, waterproof and
environmental requirements.

In addition to not having to be of size and color, DND will also allow the pre-award sample
ONLY to be submitted without the following:

Changes to Appendices D and E are shown below.  Bidders must replace Appendix D & E with
the attached version. 

For the Pre-Award Sample ONLY , the following requirements are removed:

    - weight
    - intrinsic attachment points
    - two removable attachments for holding 4 x 6 index cards
    - all labelling including the Canadian Flag.
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    - packaging

Find attached the updated Annexes D and E that reflect the change in Pre-Award Sample
requirements.

 
Q15:  Request a 3 week extension to the closing date.

A15:  No extensions to the RFP will be granted.

 
Q16: What is the desired/required position and configuration of the firearm and ancillary
components?

A16: Per Annex B, Specification MMOB, Para 5.1 Sub Para 1, the mandatory requirement for fit
and configuration of the C7-A2 service rifle is with the C-79 sight attached; the upper and lower
receiver groups of the rifle disassembled and laid within either the lid or bottom of the box in a
completely flat manner.

 
Q17: Does the firearm remain intact? 

A17:  Per Annex B, Specification MMOB, Para 5.1, Sub Para 1, only the upper and lower
receiver groups of the C7-A2 rifle are disassembled.

 
Q18: Can the scope be removed?

A18: No, per Annex B, Specification MMOB, Para 5.1 Sub Para 1, the C-79 sight must be
attached to the rifle.

Q19: Can all components be oriented at an advantageous angle to the case front in order to
maximize interior space?

A19: No, per Annex B, Specification MMOB, Para 5.1, Sub Para 1, the upper and lower receiver
groups of the rifle must be laid within either the lid or bottom of the box in a completely flat
manner.
Q20: Will a warranty of any lesser duration still be considered technically compliant?

A20:  No, the warranty requirement must be as specified in Appendix C.
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Q21: Where materials of construction are identical, will testing by similarity be considered
technically compliant?

A21:   Testing by similarity will not be accepted.  Testing must be completed as specified in the
RFP documentation.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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BOX,MULTIPLE OPERATIONS

W8486-123286/A

The Department of National Defence has a requirement for BOX, MULTIPLE OPERATIONS,
8460-20-005-8662 for a total quantity of 40,000 each to be supplied in accordance with Annexes
A, B, C, and associated Appendices.

There are two option quantities for a minimum of 20,000 each up to a maximum of 40,000 each
distributed amongst the destinations as required by DND, and exercisable within a period of
twenty four months (24) for option 1 from date of contract; and  thirty six (36) months for option
2 following the completion of option 1 quantities.

Delivery requested:  Delivery is requested to be completed by December 31, 2012 or sooner.

Destinations:  Edmonton, Alberta and Montreal, Quebec. 

NOTE:  A NEW CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITH BID.

A CODE OF CONDUCT CERTIFICATION - CONSENT TO A CRIMINAL RECORD 
VERIFICATION MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL AND MUST BE SUBMITTED
WITH BID AT TIME AND DATE OF CLOSING, OR BID WILL BE
NON-RESPONSIVE.

Kimberley Sloan
Telephone No. - (819) 956-5379











Appendix E, Rev 1 
Bid Evaluation Form 
Medium Multiple Operations Box 

Bidder Identification #_____ 

1

Mandatory Technical Criteria for MMOB 
Pre-Award Sample (PAS) 
M-1 through M-3  

Compliant Non    
Compliant 

Substantiation 

PAS-M1: 
The Bidder has provided Level III and CAD color 
drawings in PDF format, which clearly show that the 
MMOB will meet the mandatory requirements’ as 
prescribed in Para 5, Sub Para 5.1, 1 through 4. 
1. Fit of the C7A2 rifle. 
2. Depth. 
3. Height. 
4. Providing proof that MMOB meets the 62 inch total 
size allowance for checked baggage, including all 
external components. 

   

PAS-M2: 
1.1.1  
One box manufactured by the bidder which meets all 
requirements of the specification except as specified in 
Annex D para. 1.1.2.1 and accompanied with test 
results from an independent accredited laboratory/test 
facility of the bidder’s choice proving it has been tested 
and passed all of the following performance testing: 
1. Leak test and impact damage in accordance with       
MIL-C-4150J, paragraphs 4.6.3.5.2.3; and 4.6.3.2. 
2. Ingress test in accordance with IP67 IEC 60529, 
paragraphs 13.4 and 13.6 (dust), and IEC 60529, 
paragraph 14.2.7 (immersion). 
3. The following requirements of NATO STANAG-4280: 
Damp Heat Test B, paragraph 16 
Dry Heat Test C, paragraph 17 
Low Temperature Test G, paragraph 21 
Water Spray test L, paragraph 2 

   

PAS-M3: 
The Bidder must provide a signed copy of the Warranty, 
Repair, Replacement and Spare Parts Program 
indicating that the bidder is in agreement with the 
requirements prescribed in Appendix C. 

   


